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Marlene H. Dortch, Esq.

Secretary Federal Communications f:(fn:iub’ﬁi‘kh
Federal Communications Commission Office of the Secretary

445 12th Street, SW

Washington, DC 20554

Re:  Notification of Resumption of Broadcast Operations
Great South Wireless, LLC
Station WZZN(FM), Union Grove, Alabama
Facility Identifier Number 5885
File Number BLSTA-20090722ABA

Dear Ms Dortch:

Transmitted herewith in triplicate on behalf of Great South Wireless, LLC, the
licensee of Station WZZN(FM), is its Notification of Resumption of Broadcast
Operations. This letter is submitted in response to an inquiry from an Audio
Division staff member about the Notification of Suspension of Operations and
Request for Silent STA for WZZN that was filed with the FCC on July 22, 2009.
See BLSTA-20090722ABA. Since the licensee subsequently submitted a second,
similar Request without filing a formal Resumption of Operations, the staff member
asked if Station WZZN resumed broadcast operations in between these filings and,
if so, when. This was an inadvertent oversight on the part of the licensee. Station
WZZN did return to the air on December 10, 2009. Please update FCC records to

reflect this information.

If there are aﬁy questions about this Notification, please contact undersigned
counsel to Great South Wireless, LLC. ‘

Sincerely,

s

cc: Ms. Denise Williams, Audio Division, Media Bureau, FCC
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